# MINUTES RESCHEDULED FROM 7/2/2020 SPECIAL MEETING OF

### CITY COMMISSION - CITY OF CARRABELLE, FL

1206 HWY 98 E PHONE: (850) 697-2727 CARRABELLE, FL 32322 or (850) 697-3618

DATE: THURSDAY, JULY 9, 2020 TIME: 1:30 P.M. PLACE: CARRABELLE CITY HALL 1206 HWY 98 EAST

To comply with CDC and Government social distancing requirements, until further notice the general public will not be allowed in the commission meeting room for Carrabelle City Commission meetings, workshops, or public hearings. Therefore; Carrabelle City Commission meetings, workshops, and public hearings will be conducted using Communications Meeting Technology (CMT) via conference call. Conference call phone numbers and access codes will be made available for each meeting, workshop, or public hearing.

Please remember to turn off your speaker phones, and turn off background noise such as tvs.

Also mute your phone's speaker until you are ready to speak.

## PLEASE NOTE THIS IS NEW CALL IN NUMBER:

UNITED STATES +1 (562) 247-8422 AUDIO ACCESS CODES PANELIST 657-418-969#

1:30 P.M. **CALL TO ORDER**INVOCATION
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG

#### **PUBLIC COMMENT:**

"Public Comment" comments are kept at a maximum of **3 minutes**. Items brought forth during Public Comment requiring a Commission vote will be requested to be placed on the upcoming meeting agenda

#### **STAFF REPORTS:**

City Attorney: County wants details to move forward with memorization of Hwy 67 in honor of Officer David Patton.

#### City Administrator:

Commissioner Mathes motions to direct Administrator to get quotes and move forward with rehabbing Ave C Old Water Plant property for overflow parking for the boat ramp, Commissioner Millender seconds, all in favor, motion carried.

Commissioner Millender motions to ratify Administrator actions to renew Hurricane Mitigation Grant, Commissioner Mathes seconds, all in favor, motion carried.

Commissioner Allen motions to hire Matt Murray into full time police, Commissioner Mathes seconds, all in favor, motion carried.

City Clerk: Budget Workshop August 13<sup>th</sup> and 25<sup>th</sup> at 1:30 Commissioner Millender motions to approve workshops, Commissioner Allen seconds, all in favor, motion carried. City Clerk in city limts on agenda

#### Inovia:

Place Award of Bids for Ave A drainage on the August Agenda

#### **OLD BUSINESS:**

Item 1. Discussion and possible action regarding code enforcement at 408 SE 10<sup>th</sup> St.

Commissioner Mathes motions to have Code Enforcement Officer, Keisha Messer have building demolished, Commissioner Millender seconds, all in favor, motion carried.

Item 2. Discussion and possible action regarding COVID-19 measures.

Commissioner Mathes motions to have Mayor sign Proclamation strongly urging citizens to wear a mask, as soon as Attorney drafts it, Commissioner Walden seconds, all in favor, motion carried.

Commissioner Allen motions to adjourn, Commissioner Mathes seconds, all in favor, motion carried. 2:51

**NOTE:** Anyone needing action taken by the Commission needs to be placed on the agenda and all required paperwork submitted by Wednesday, 8 days prior to meeting.

If an individual decides to appeal any decision made by the City Commission with respect to this meeting, a verbatim transcript may be required. If so, the individual should make provision for a transcript to be made at the meeting. (RE: Florida Statute 286.0105). Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodation to participate in this meeting is asked to advise the city at least 48 hours before the meeting by contacting Keisha Messer at the above address or phone number.